JONES DAY

77 WEST WACKER ¢ CHICAGQ, HLLINOIS 60601-1692
TELEPHONE: 212-782-3939 * FACSIMILE. 312-782-8585

Direct Number: {312) 269-4076
mfdolan@jenesday.com

December 20, 2007 ' RECEIVED
N.C. Deot. 0f ENR

DEC 2 1 2007

Winston-Saigm
Regional Office

VIA UPS

W. Wallace Finlator, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
N.C. Department of Justice
9001 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-9001

Re: Former CTS Facility, Asheville, Buncombe County North Carolina, 28803 (“Site™)

Dear Mr. Finlator:

As counsel for CTS Corporation (“CTS”), we are in receipt of Mr. Jack Butler’s
November 27, 2007 letter to Mr. Roger R. Hemminghaus wherein Mr. Butler requested that CTS
submit to you a Site Assessment Plan within ninety days of receipt of the letter. Although CTS
does not admit that it is liable for conditions at the Site, CTS will submit the Plan as requested.

Very truly yours,

it e

Michael F. Dolan

ce: Ms. Bonnis S. Ware
Elizabeth Ahlemann, Esq.
Mr. Marvin Gobles
William Clarke, Esq.
Mr. Matthew Wallace
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